LOF Priority : NORMAL [ URGENT e

Reference Mo ¢ qu&_lﬁl ENE]CCC” m No. IN OPS: Yes / No DOA:

From (Person) :

AR Ref:

Date/Time ; ‘ oM
_%.I.E )

MV $

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Maover / Truck / Traller of

Venicle Mo : _ GRF HBOD | D.0.A/ALH

Dec 2021

Make & Model:

Registration Date:
COE Expiry Date;
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF)

NEW CAR PRICE:S

@2y ‘RIUD MV:$ (1[’?/ -5:'3‘{.6 by
Fss 3§ Date

OKE

+ (COE) = SV§

Calculation for LTA Rebate: _
(a} COE Period: X112 = Miths

Calculation for Vaiustion:

Average MV : $
As At .
. - = Mths Caiculation for Repossesseq vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No - 35
\b) Balance Menths : Parallel Import véhicle: © Yes/ No - %
Mare than 10yrs old: Yes / No 3
g Do -y 5 (b? - “*  |MV for Repossessed vehicig , =5
_—"‘(3) —_— . -

‘ : : JEngine Cgapacity: High/Low | - &
@____ -(b)_ = [12=___<__yts Europe / Asla Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poar/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X____X = No. of transfer : ' -3
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction -9
Salvage Vaiue(LTA Rebate - 59 Ya):. Forced Sales Value derived = §

Date/Time Action / Instructjon

. 2T RS
GBF KSo2| ~ X

Additional Information:




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: jane@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 12:09 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect-GBF4502L

Attachments: gbf4502.pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jane
Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

49 ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Dec 2021

Business
519X

GBF4502L

Yes

31 Dec 2021
TOYQOTA
HIACEDX 3.0M
Silver

2016
1KD2603583
KDH2015021740
$32,158.00

01 Nov 2016

01 Nov 2016

2

$1,608.00

No

$0.00

310ct 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$40,182.00

$19,421.00
$19,421.00



12/3/21, 11:17 AM Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGC ARMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Toyota Hiace DX Used Vehicle List (11 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $43,800 $10,150 /yr 28-Mar-2016 2,982 cc 141,000 km ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available 1

1 Owner 5 Doors Hiace, Good Condition. High Loan Available. Call Now For Viewing.

Office No. - -
Elton Lim - 88767169 | Lim - 97993504

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $44,800 $9,960 fyr 03-Jun-2016 2,982 cc 72,000 km  Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd Availabie

Low Mileage Done. 1 Owner Only. Well Maintained By The Previous Owner. Instant In House Loan Approval, Immediate Transfer Of Ownership Upon
Collection, Hassle-Free Transaction! Call Now To Enquire!

Office No. - 64646611
Jarryl Ng - 85888000 | Jian Rong - 91830337 | Weisley Koh - 84888000 | Jevon Ng - 88588388

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $43,800 $10,140 /yr 29-Mar-2016 2,982 cc - Think One Automobile & Available
Trading

3/16 Toyota Hiace 3.0 DX Manual, One Owner, New Paint, No Repair Needed 100% Loan.

Office No. - 68413300
Henry - 96741842 | Chris - 90688008

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $47,500 $9,700 /yr 27-0ct-2016 2,982 cc - Think One Automobile &  Awvailable
Trading

10/16 Toyota Hiace 3.0 Diesel 5 Doors. COE $48,702 With Originial Rear Aircon / LED Headlight And Original Reverse Camera. 100% Loan Available.

| Office No. - 68413300
| Wong - 96884305 | Kho - 92313300

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $42,800 $10,200 /yr 12-Feb-2016 2,982 cc - Think One Automobile &  Available
Trading

2016 Toyota Hiace 3.0 DX Manual Diesel, One Owner, White Colour, 100% Loan Available.

Office No. - 64673300
Kelvin - 96720298 | Neo - 96303300

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $49,800 $10,860 /yr 04-Jul-2016 2,982 cc 200,000 km  Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd Available

| Get A Quo For Agent Hiace Avail Too With 10 Years Warranty. Call Now.

Office No. - 64520893
Anders Quek - 97442323 | Foo - 83081193

I Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $42,800 $10,200 /yr 12-Feb-2016 2,982 cc - Think One Automobile &  Available
Trading
2016 Toyota Hiace 3.0 DX Diesel, No Surcharge Of $10k, One Owner, New Paint, 100% Loan Available.

Office No. - 68413300
Henry - 96741842 | Chris - 90688008

‘ Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $45,800 $9,670 Jyr 29-Aug-2016 2,982 cc & COE Auto Trading Available

5 Doors Toyota Hiace. Rare 1 Owner! 2 Glass Panel Worth $500. Higher Payload Of 1400kg Compared To Borneo Unit Which Is 1000kg Only. Original Well
Maintained Condition. Mint And Smooth Engine Transmis...

Office No. - 64589833 / 64571902
Mr Liauw - 96718933 | Mr Chua - 98181643

Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX (Diesel) $53,800 $11,060 /yr 14-Oct-2016 2,982 cc 93,800 km  MyCar Pte Ltd Available

Reliable Toyota Hiace! Rear With Checker Plate! No Repair Required! Wear & Tear Replaced Too! Tip Top Engine And Gearbox Condition! Well Maintained By
Only 1 Previous Owner! View To Believe! Full Loan...

Office No. - 65700007
Eddy Lee - 94609388 | Roy Yap - 88668787 | Alan Siow - 97875841 | Tan Wee Yong - 96196637

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $43,800 $9,190 Jyr 09-Sep-2016 2,982 cc 62,075 km  Bell Auto Pte Ltd Available

Toyota Hiace Super Low Mileage. Reliable Vehicle. Call In Now For Trade-In And Test Drive.
Office No. - 67457076

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Toyota Hiace DX&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016&AVL=2 1/2



(0811131
ASS. REC. BY:

wef

cvfﬁPaS)lol 1}@6[!2;&,

ASSIGNMENT
Erom: Date: Veh No: c\FIF l{{(ﬂ.l_ YrRegn: [
Estimated Cost: Type: M.Car / M.Cycle / Bus @f LOI'TY ITaxil Prime Mover |
OD/TP/WS TP RES | OD RES /EVA/INV/! MV Truck | Trailer or ) e
To Inspect Vehicle No: ﬂf,? L{Q)_/).L Make: “L'\Q H’LM ... P —
aWorkshopmis RS {mum, Caisui A AC:  Insured/Std/ NI/ NA
ZQM OZ'JM"\ po ) Sp.Reading t& l T/Radio: Insured / Std / NI/ NA

Insured: Eng/No: - B - SO
Policy No. CiNo: KDY 20 102110 .
Claims No. Gen. Cond: Good | Fair/ Poor | Burnt
Sum Insured: L Excess: Steering: Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt of L

(Client's Reco;d) N . Brake: Inorder/Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or o i
Make of Veh: ) Modi: Nil I S/Rim /| STD A/Rim or .

Tyre Size: L B L
(Policy Condition) R:

Remark: The veh had commenced its

NiS

O/S | | BSIDUN JEXHOVM GY IFS JLIZAI MIC | omsu r PlRI SUMI |

repair at the time of inspection.

TOYO!YOKO or

Bal. or Market Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Cons:slent? Yes or No ﬁ R/Bal. mm " R/Bal. mm
GIA |/ PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No L/Bal. L mm UBal. W——f‘A— - mm
Est. Repairs: ~ days Res: Yes or No D.OA. . | D.OL 03‘{( < Maiauin |
Lum Sum: - % 3val: Yes or No Survey held at M)S

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Vehicle: IN/OUT

Date: Person Contacted:

Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear | O/S / NIS [ UIC | Rooftop or

The UIC i Chass:s frarne I Body Struclure aﬁeded dueto colhsaon

Date /Time  Action / Instruction

Dale/Time, File Pass 107 : Prell. Report

1)
Date/Time. File Retum to?

: Final Report

2)

Report Format :

Lump Sum/LB.I: ($

Days Of Repair:

Resurvey No. of Trip: Survey Fee:
Transportation:
Add Fee: I:I: Sitelnsp  ($ ) __S+RS.__SI
s Interview  ($ ) Photos i
:Tech. Invs (% ), Others )
D: Weekend ($ )‘
— 1




